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Robidoux, Evan

From: Kristina Cottone <kristina.cottone@smartlinkllc.com>
Sent: Monday, February 18, 2019 1:43 PM
To: Robidoux, Evan
Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council
Subject: RE: Council Incomplete Letter for EM-AT&T-014-190211-BeaverRd-Branford
Attachments: 10035093_DE125_190131_CTL02175.pdf; 10035093_ATC Mount Mods Approval.pdf; 

10035093_AE201_190213_CTL02175_REV2.pdf; 10035093_CSC Letter 2.pdf

Hello Evan,  
 
I sent out hard copies of the following, as requested: Mount Analysis post Mount Mods, updated Construction Drawings 
including the Mount Mods, as well as confirmation from American Tower Corporation, stating no need to re‐run the 
Structural Analysis to include the Mount Mods.  
 
Please let me know if you have any other questions.  
 
Thank you, 
 

 
Kristina Cottone | Real Estate Specialist 
Smartlink 
85 Rangeway Road – Building 3 Suite 102 
North Billerica MA, 01862 
(m) 978.551.8627 
Kristina.cottone@Smartlinkllc.com 
smartlinkllc.com 
 
Like Us on Facebook 
Follow Us on Twitter 
Connect with Us on LinkedIn 
 
Proud Sponsor of the Chesapeake Bayhawks, 5‐Time Major League Lacrosse Champions! www.thebayhawks.com  
 

This electronic mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and/or 
otherwise protected from disclosure to anyone other than its intended recipient(s). Any dissemination or use of this 
electronic email or its contents (including any attachments) by persons other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by reply email that we may correct 
our internal records. Please then delete the original message (including any attachments) in its entirety. Thank you. 
 

From: Robidoux, Evan  
Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 3:23 PM 
To: Kristina Cottone  
Cc: CSC‐DL Siting Council  
Subject: Council Incomplete Letter for EM‐AT&T‐014‐190211‐BeaverRd‐Branford 
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Please see the attached correspondence. 
 
Evan Robidoux 
Clerk Typist 
Connecticut Siting Council 
10 Franklin Square 
New Britain, CT 06051 
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February 18th, 2019 
 

Melanie A. Bachman Executive 
Director Connecticut Siting Council 
10 Franklin Square 
New Britain, CT 06051 
 

 
Re: Notice of Exempt Modification – Antenna Swap and RRU Add 
Property Address: 4 Beaver Road Branford, CT 06405 

                 Applicant: AT&T Mobility, LLC 
 
 

Dear Ms. Bachman: 
 
 I am submitting the attached post mods-Mount Analysis prepared by Infinigy, dated January 31st, 2019, as a 
supplement to the Exempt Modification Filing EM-AT&T-014-190211-BeaverRd-Branford originally submitted February 
6th, 2019. I also included revised Construction Drawings dated February 13th, 2019, prepared by Infinigy, as well as an 
email from American Tower Corporation, stating that their engineering team stated that there is no need to re-run the 
Structural Analysis with the mount mods. This report fully evaluates the structure and mount’s ability to support AT&T’s 
proposed equipment, as requested by the Connecticut Siting Council. Please feel free to reach out if you have any 
questions. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Kristina Cottone 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
CC w/enclosures: 
James B. Cosgrove – First Selectman, Town of Branford, CT 
Harry Smith – Town Planner and Zoning, Town of Branford, CT 
Property Owner- Joyce Tipping (C/O Trustees) 
Structure Owner, American Tower Corporation LLC         C/O Ryan Tierney-Project Manager- American Tower 
Corporation 
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Post Mod Mount Analysis Report 

 
January 31, 2019 

 
Site Name Branford West
Site Number CTL02175
FA Number  10035093
PTN Number 2051A0KG4B/ 2051A0KDHJ/ 2051A0KDWY/ 2051A0KDX0 
PACE Number  MRCTB034842/ MRCTB034853/ MRCTB034891/ 

MRCTB034896
Client Smartlink
Carrier AT&T
Infinigy Job Number 499-006

Site Location 

4 Beaver Road 
Branford, CT 06405 
41° 16’ 48.57” N NAD83 
72° 50’ 30.30” W NAD83

Mount Centerline EL. 113.0 ft
Mount Classification Sector Frame
Mount Usage 55.2% 
Overall Result Pass 
Note See appended documents for mount modifications. 

 
Upon reviewing the results of this analysis, it is our opinion that the post modification mount 
meets the specified TIA code requirements.  The antenna mounts and connections are therefore 
deemed adequate to support the final loading configuration as listed in this report. 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

Brenden Archer 
Project Engineer I 

 

01-31-19
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Introduction 

 
Infinigy Engineering has been requested to perform a post modification mount analysis on the 
existing AT&T mounts. All supporting documents have been obtained from the client and are 
assumed to be accurate and applicable to this site. The mount was analyzed using RISA-3D 
Version 17.0.2 analysis software. 
 
Supporting Documentation 
 

Previous Analysis Hudson Design Group, dated December 5, 2016 
Construction Drawings Infinigy Engineering Job #499-006, dated January 2, 2019
RFDS AT&T RFDS ID #2586603, dated December 14, 2018 
Photos Infinigy Engineering Job #499-006, dated November 18, 2018

 
Analysis Code Requirements 
 

Wind Speed 101 mph (3-Second Gust, VASD) / 130 mph (3-Second Gust, VULT)
Wind Speed w/ ice 50 mph (3-Second Gust, VASD) w/ 0.75” ice 
TIA Revision ANSI/TIA-222-G
Adopted IBC 2015 IBC/ 2018 Connecticut State Building Code 
Structure Class II 
Exposure Category B 
Topographic Category 1 
Calculated Crest Height 0 ft 

 
Conclusion 
 
Upon reviewing the results of this analysis, it is our opinion that the post modification mount meets 
the specified TIA code requirements.  The antenna mounts and connections are therefore deemed 
adequate to support the final loading configuration as listed in this report. 
 
If you have any questions, require additional information, or actual conditions differ from those as 
detailed in this report please contact me via the information below: 
 
 
Brenden Archer 
Project Engineer I | Infinigy  
1033 Watervliet Shaker Road, Albany, NY 12205 
(O) (518) 690-0790  
barcher@infinigy.com www.infinigy.com 
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Final Configuration Loading 
 

Mount 
CL (ft) 

Rad. 
HT(ft) 

Vert. 
O/S(ft) 

Horiz. 
O/S(ft)(1) Qty Appurtenance(2),(3) Carrier 

 
113.0 

 
113.0 0.0 

12.0 3 Powerwave 7770 

AT&T 

9.0 3 Andrew SBNHH-1D65A 
0.0, 4.0 6 Kathrein 800-10964 

12.0 3 Powerwave LGP21401 
-- 3 Ericsson RRUS-32 
-- 6 Ericsson RRUS-8843 B2/B66A 
-- 3 Ericsson RRUS-4449 B5/B12 
-- 3 Raycap DC6-48-60-18-8F 

  (1)Horizontal Offset is defined as the distance from the left most edge of the mount face horizontal when viewed facing the tower. 
  (2)Radios are mounted to tower face. 
  (3)Raycaps are mounted to tower leg. 

 
Structure Usages 
 
  Diagonals 12.6% Pass
  Horizontals 55.2% Pass
  Mount Pipe 46.3% Pass
  Results  55.2% Pass 
 
Mount Connection Reactions 

 

Reaction Data Design Reactions Analysis Reactions Result 

Tension (kips) 12.34 1.68 13.6%
Shear (kips) 7.70 1.41 18.3%
Unity Check  -- -- 31.9%

   *Assumed (2) 1/2” A307 Anchors. Contractor to field to verify anchor diameters prior to proper installation.  
 

- Mount Connection reactions are acceptable per code calculate capacity.   
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Assumptions and Limitations 
 
Our structural calculations are completed assuming all information provided to Infinigy 
Engineering is accurate and applicable to this site. For the purposes of calculations, we assume 
an overall structure condition of “like new” and all members and connections to be free of 
corrosion and/or structural defects. The structure owner and/or contractor shall verify the 
structure’s condition prior to installation of any proposed equipment.  If actual conditions differ 
from those described in this report Infinigy Engineering should be notified immediately to 
complete a revised evaluation. 
 
Our evaluation is completed using standard TIA, AISC, ACI, and ASCE methods and 
procedures. Our structural results are proprietary and should not be used by others as their own.  
Infinigy Engineering is not responsible for decisions made by others that are or are not based on 
our supplied assumptions and conclusions. 
  
This report is an evaluation of the proposed carriers mount structure only and does not reflect 
adequacy of the existing tower, other mounts, or coax mounting attachments.  These elements 
are assumed to be adequate for the purposes of this analysis and are assumed to have been 
installed per their manufacturer requirements.   
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Site Name: CTL02175

Client: Smartlink

Carrier: AT&T

Engineer: BDA

Date: 1/16/2019

Site Information Inputs: Rooftop Inputs:

Adopted Building Code: 2015 IBC Rooftop Wind Speed‐Up?: No

Structure Load Standard: TIA‐222‐G Height Above Roof (zr): 0.00 ft

Antenna Load Standard: TIA‐222‐G Parapet Height: 0.00 ft

Structure Risk Category: II Distance to Edge of Building (Xb): 0.00 ft

Structure Type: Mount ‐ Sector Height of Building (Hs): 50.00 ft

Number of Sectors: 3

Structure Shape 1: Flat Width of Building Face (Ws): 0.00 ft

Wind Loading Inputs:

Design Wind Velocity: 101 mph (nominal 3‐second gust) qz (psf) Gh FST (psf) qz (psf) Gh FST (psf)

Wind Centerline 1 (z1): 113.0 ft 25.24 1.00 50.47 6.22 1.00 17.90

Side Face Angle (θ): 60 degrees

Exposure Category: B

Topographic Category: 1

Crest Height (H): 1499 ft

Topographic Feature: Hill

Slope Distance (L): 4314 ft

Distance from Crest (x): 259 ft

Ice Loading Inputs:

Is Ice Loading Needed?: Yes

Ice Wind Velocity: 50 mph (nominal 3‐second gust)

Base Ice Thickness: 0.75 in

Appurtenance Name Elevation (ft)
Total 

Quantity
Ka

Front 

Shape

Side 

Shape

qz 
(psf)

EPA 

(ft2)

Fz 

(lbs)

Fx 

(lbs)

Fz(60)     

(lbs)

Fx(30)     

(lbs)

Powerwave 7770 113.0 3 1.00 Flat Flat 25.24 5.51 139.01 73.90 90.18 122.73

Andrew SBNHH‐1D65A 113.0 3 1.00 Flat Flat 25.24 5.88 148.46 97.51 110.25 135.72

Kathrein 800‐10964 113.0 3 1.00 Flat Flat 25.24 10.00 252.29 103.57 140.75 215.11

Kathrein 800‐10964 113.0 3 1.00 Flat Flat 25.24 10.00 252.29 103.57 140.75 215.11

Powerwave LGP21401 113.0 6 1.00 Flat Flat 25.24 0.55 13.95 11.24 11.92 13.27

Ericsson RRUS‐32 113.0 3 1.00 Flat Flat 25.24 2.74 69.21 42.10 48.88 62.44

Ericsson RRUS‐8843 B2/B66A 113.0 3 1.00 Flat Flat 25.24 1.65 41.64 34.38 36.20 39.83

Ericsson RRUS‐4449 B5/B12 113.0 3 1.00 Flat Flat 25.24 1.97 49.69 39.90 42.35 47.24

Raycap DC6‐48‐60‐18‐8F 113.0 3 1.00 Round Round 25.24 1.21 30.58 30.58 30.58 30.58

INFINIGY WIND LOAD CALCULATOR 3.0.2

Input Appurtenance Information and Load Placements: ERROR: Ka factor cannot be less than 1.0 for Mounts.

Wind with IceWind with No Ice



Company : Infinigy Engineering, PLLC Jan 16, 2019
11:43 AMDesigner : BDA

Job Number : 499-006 Checked By:_____
Model Name : CTL02175

Member Primary Data
Label I Joint J Joint K Joint Rotate(d... Section/Shape Type Design List Material Design Rul...

1 M1 N1 N2 270 Horizontal Beam Single Angle A36 Gr.36 Typical
2 M2 N3 N4 180 Horizontal Beam Single Angle A36 Gr.36 Typical
3 M3 N6 N18 RIGID None None RIGID Typical
4 M4 N5 N17 RIGID None None RIGID Typical
5 M7 N7 N19 RIGID None None RIGID Typical
6 M8 N8 N20 RIGID None None RIGID Typical
7 MP1 N14 N11 Mount Pipe Beam Pipe A53 Gr.B Typical
8 MP4 N15 N12 Mount Pipe Beam Pipe A53 Gr.B Typical
9 M12 N26 N23 180 Diagonals Beam Single Angle A36 Gr.36 Typical
10 M13 N25 N24 Diagonals Beam Single Angle A36 Gr.36 Typical
11 M14 N22 N30 RIGID None None RIGID Typical
12 M15 N21 N29 RIGID None None RIGID Typical
13 M16 N29A N30A Tie Back Beam Pipe A53 Gr.B Typical
14 M17 N38 N42 RIGID None None RIGID Typical
15 M18 N37 N41 RIGID None None RIGID Typical
16 MP2 N40 N39 Mount Pipe Beam Pipe A53 Gr.B Typical
17 M20 N44 N48 RIGID None None RIGID Typical
18 M21 N43 N47 RIGID None None RIGID Typical
19 MP3 N46 N45 Mount Pipe Beam Pipe A53 Gr.B Typical
20 M20A N45A N46A Tie Back Beam Pipe A53 Gr.B Typical

Material Takeoff
Material Size Pieces Length[in] Weight[K]

1 General
2 RIGID 10 30 0
3 Total General 10 30 0
4
5 Hot Rolled Steel
6 A36 Gr.36 L2x2x4 2 139.9 0
7 A36 Gr.36 L3X3X4 2 300 .1
8 A53 Gr.B PIPE_2.0 6 545 .2
9 Total HR Steel 10 984.9 .3

Basic Load Cases
BLC Description Category X Gravity Y Gravity Z Gravity Joint Point Distributed Area(Me... Surface(...

1 Self Weight DL -1 9
2 Wind Load AZI 000 WLZ 9 1
3 Wind Load AZI 090 WLX 9 1
4 Ice Weight OL1 9 20
5 Wind + Ice Load AZI 000 OL2 9 1
6 Wind + Ice Load AZI 090 OL3 9 1
7 Service Live 1 LL 2
8 Seismic Load AZI 000 ELZ
9 Seismic Load AZI 090 ELX
10 BLC 2 Transient Area Loads None 10
11 BLC 3 Transient Area Loads None 18
12 BLC 5 Transient Area Loads None 10
13 BLC 6 Transient Area Loads None 18

RISA-3D Version 17.0.2      Page 1 [C:\...\...\Desktop\Archerb\Mounts\CTL02175\Mod MA\Mod_CTL02175.r3d] 



Company : Infinigy Engineering, PLLC Jan 16, 2019
11:43 AMDesigner : BDA

Job Number : 499-006 Checked By:_____
Model Name : CTL02175

Load Combinations
Description S...P... S...B...Fa... BLC Fac...BLC Fa... B...F... B...F... B...F... B...F... B...F... B...F... B...F...

1 1.4D Y... Y DL 1.4
2 1.2D + 1.6W AZI 000 Y... Y DL 1.2 WLZ 1.6
3 1.2D + 1.6W AZI 030 Y... Y DL 1.2 WLZ 1.3... W... .8
4 1.2D + 1.6W AZI 060 Y... Y DL 1.2 WLZ .8 W... 1.3...

5 1.2D + 1.6W AZI 090 Y... Y DL 1.2 W... 1.6
6 1.2D + 1.6W AZI 120 Y... Y DL 1.2 WLZ -.8 W... 1.3...

7 1.2D + 1.6W AZI 150 Y... Y DL 1.2 WLZ -1.3...W... .8
8 1.2D + 1.6W AZI 180 Y... Y DL 1.2 WLZ -1.6
9 1.2D + 1.6W AZI 210 Y... Y DL 1.2 WLZ -1.3...W... -.8
10 1.2D + 1.6W AZI 240 Y... Y DL 1.2 WLZ -.8 W... -1....

11 1.2D + 1.6W AZI 270 Y... Y DL 1.2 W... -1.6
12 1.2D + 1.6W AZI 300 Y... Y DL 1.2 WLZ .8 W... -1....

13 1.2D + 1.6W AZI 330 Y... Y DL 1.2 WLZ 1.3... W... -.8
14 0.9D + 1.6W AZI 000 Y... Y DL .9 WLZ 1.6
15 0.9D + 1.6W AZI 030 Y... Y DL .9 WLZ 1.3... W... .8
16 0.9D + 1.6W AZI 060 Y... Y DL .9 WLZ .8 W... 1.3...

17 0.9D + 1.6W AZI 090 Y... Y DL .9 W... 1.6
18 0.9D + 1.6W AZI 120 Y... Y DL .9 WLZ -.8 W... 1.3...

19 0.9D + 1.6W AZI 150 Y... Y DL .9 WLZ -1.3...W... .8
20 0.9D + 1.6W AZI 180 Y... Y DL .9 WLZ -1.6
21 0.9D + 1.6W AZI 210 Y... Y DL .9 WLZ -1.3...W... -.8
22 0.9D + 1.6W AZI 240 Y... Y DL .9 WLZ -.8 W... -1....

23 0.9D + 1.6W AZI 270 Y... Y DL .9 W... -1.6
24 0.9D + 1.6W AZI 300 Y... Y DL .9 WLZ .8 W... -1....

25 0.9D + 1.6W AZI 330 Y... Y DL .9 WLZ 1.3... W... -.8
26 1.2D + 1.0Di Y... Y DL 1.2 OL1 1
27 1.2D + 1.0Di + 1.0Wi AZI 000 Y... Y DL 1.2 OL1 1 OL2 1
28 1.2D + 1.0Di + 1.0Wi AZI 030 Y... Y DL 1.2 OL1 1 OL2 .866 ... .5
29 1.2D + 1.0Di + 1.0Wi AZI 060 Y... Y DL 1.2 OL1 1 OL2 .5 ... .8...

30 1.2D + 1.0Di + 1.0Wi AZI 090 Y... Y DL 1.2 OL1 1 ... 1
31 1.2D + 1.0Di + 1.0Wi AZI 120 Y... Y DL 1.2 OL1 1 OL2 -.5 ... .8...

32 1.2D + 1.0Di + 1.0Wi AZI 150 Y... Y DL 1.2 OL1 1 OL2-.866... .5
33 1.2D + 1.0Di + 1.0Wi AZI 180 Y... Y DL 1.2 OL1 1 OL2 -1
34 1.2D + 1.0Di + 1.0Wi AZI 210 Y... Y DL 1.2 OL1 1 OL2-.866... -.5
35 1.2D + 1.0Di + 1.0Wi AZI 240 Y... Y DL 1.2 OL1 1 OL2 -.5 ... -....

36 1.2D + 1.0Di + 1.0Wi AZI 270 Y... Y DL 1.2 OL1 1 ... -1
37 1.2D + 1.0Di + 1.0Wi AZI 300 Y... Y DL 1.2 OL1 1 OL2 .5 ... -....

38 1.2D + 1.0Di + 1.0Wi AZI 330 Y... Y DL 1.2 OL1 1 OL2 .866 ... -.5
39 1.2D + 1.5L + 1.0WL (30 mph) AZI 000 Y... Y DL 1.2 LL 1.5 WLZ .089

40 1.2D + 1.5L + 1.0WL (30 mph) AZI 030 Y... Y DL 1.2 LL 1.5 WLZ .077 ... .0...

41 1.2D + 1.5L + 1.0WL (30 mph) AZI 060 Y... Y DL 1.2 LL 1.5 WLZ .044 ... .0...

42 1.2D + 1.5L + 1.0WL (30 mph) AZI 090 Y... Y DL 1.2 LL 1.5 ... .0...

43 1.2D + 1.5L + 1.0WL (30 mph) AZI 120 Y... Y DL 1.2 LL 1.5 WLZ-.044... .0...

44 1.2D + 1.5L + 1.0WL (30 mph) AZI 150 Y... Y DL 1.2 LL 1.5 WLZ-.077... .0...

45 1.2D + 1.5L + 1.0WL (30 mph) AZI 180 Y... Y DL 1.2 LL 1.5 WLZ-.089

46 1.2D + 1.5L + 1.0WL (30 mph) AZI 210 Y... Y DL 1.2 LL 1.5 WLZ-.077... -....

47 1.2D + 1.5L + 1.0WL (30 mph) AZI 240 Y... Y DL 1.2 LL 1.5 WLZ-.044... -....

48 1.2D + 1.5L + 1.0WL (30 mph) AZI 270 Y... Y DL 1.2 LL 1.5 ... -....

49 1.2D + 1.5L + 1.0WL (30 mph) AZI 300 Y... Y DL 1.2 LL 1.5 WLZ .044 ... -....

50 1.2D + 1.5L + 1.0WL (30 mph) AZI 330 Y... Y DL 1.2 LL 1.5 WLZ .077 ... -....
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Envelope Joint Reactions
Joint X [lb] LC Y [lb] LC Z [lb] LC MX [k-ft] LC MY [k-ft] LC MZ [k-ft] LC

1 N29 max -28.933 19 591.883 27 133.309 33 -.003 20 .187 8 .065 25
2 min -149.843 27 9.693 20 4.069 14 -.149 27 -.185 2 -.131 7
3 N30 max 1407.901 5 1678.953 33 1074.79 14 -.049 14 .387 4 .006 15
4 min -1311.845 23 262.307 14 -1127.988 8 -.423 33 -.38 22 -.102 34
5 N30A max 317.703 14 42.374 33 659.32 14 .015 14 0 50 .031 14
6 min -321.447 8 10.403 25 -666.915 8 -.019 8 0 1 -.038 8
7 N46A max 414.079 8 42.399 33 842.758 14 .03 14 0 50 .069 8
8 min -409.442 14 10.421 15 -852.212 8 -.034 8 0 1 -.059 14
9 Totals: max 1425.679 5 2304.228 27 2580.937 2
10 min -1425.679 23 527.123 20 -2580.934 20

Envelope AISC 15th(360-16): LRFD Steel Code Checks
Member Shape Code Che... Loc[in] LC Shear Ch... Loc[in] Dir LC phi*Pnc [lb] phi*P... phi*M...phi*M...... Eqn

1 M2 L3X3X4 .552 75 2 .087 75 z 8 4948.021 46656 1.688 2.766 ... H2-1
2 M1 L3X3X4 .484 75 31 .049 7.813 z 32 4948.021 46656 1.688 2.931 ... H2-1
3 MP1 PIPE_2.0 .463 42 2 .111 42 8 14916.096 32130 1.872 1.872 ... H1-1b

4 MP2 PIPE_2.0 .376 48 8 .126 48 8 14916.096 32130 1.872 1.872 ... H1-1b

5 MP4 PIPE_2.0 .318 42 2 .072 42 7 14916.096 32130 1.872 1.872 ... H1-1b

6 MP3 PIPE_2.0 .256 48 2 .073 48 8 14916.096 32130 1.872 1.872 ... H1-1b

7 M12 L2x2x4 .126 34.986 38 .009 69.971 z 2 6523.676 3058... .691 1.356 ... H2-1
8 M13 L2x2x4 .121 34.986 32 .009 69.971 z 2 6523.676 3058... .691 1.356 ... H2-1
9 M20A PIPE_2.0 .053 40.249 4 .048 0 8 18732.27 32130 1.872 1.872 ... H1-1b

10 M16 PIPE_2.0 .050 40.249 12 .028 0 8 18732.27 32130 1.872 1.872 ... H1-1b

Hot Rolled Steel Section Sets
Label Shape Type Design List Material Design R... A [in2] Iyy [in4] Izz [in4] J [in4]

1 Horizontal L3X3X4 Beam Single Angle A36 Gr.36 Typical 1.44 1.23 1.23 .031
2 Mount Pipe PIPE_2.0 Beam Pipe A53 Gr.B Typical 1.02 .627 .627 1.25
3 Diagonals L2x2x4 Beam Single Angle A36 Gr.36 Typical .944 .346 .346 .021
4 Tie Back PIPE_2.0 Beam Pipe A53 Gr.B Typical 1.02 .627 .627 1.25

Joint Boundary Conditions
Joint Label X [k/in] Y [k/in] Z [k/in] X Rot.[k-ft/rad] Y Rot.[k-ft/rad] Z Rot.[k-ft/rad]

1 N29 Reaction Reaction Reaction Reaction Reaction Reaction
2 N30 Reaction Reaction Reaction Reaction Reaction Reaction
3 N30A Reaction Reaction Reaction Reaction Reaction Reaction
4 N46A Reaction Reaction Reaction Reaction Reaction Reaction

Member Advanced Data
Label I Release J Release I Offset[in] J Offset[in] T/C Only Physical Defl Rat...Analysis ... Inactive Seismic...

1 M1 Yes None
2 M2 Yes None
3 M3 Yes ** NA ** None
4 M4 Yes ** NA ** None
5 M7 Yes ** NA ** None
6 M8 Yes ** NA ** None
7 MP1 Yes None
8 MP4 Yes None
9 M12 BenPIN BenPIN Yes None
10 M13 BenPIN BenPIN Yes None
11 M14 Yes ** NA ** None

RISA-3D Version 17.0.2      Page 3 [C:\...\...\Desktop\Archerb\Mounts\CTL02175\Mod MA\Mod_CTL02175.r3d] 



Company : Infinigy Engineering, PLLC Jan 16, 2019
11:43 AMDesigner : BDA

Job Number : 499-006 Checked By:_____
Model Name : CTL02175

Member Advanced Data (Continued)
Label I Release J Release I Offset[in] J Offset[in] T/C Only Physical Defl Rat...Analysis ... Inactive Seismic...

12 M15 Yes ** NA ** None
13 M16 BenPIN BenPIN Yes None
14 M17 Yes ** NA ** None
15 M18 Yes ** NA ** None
16 MP2 Yes None
17 M20 Yes ** NA ** None
18 M21 Yes ** NA ** None
19 MP3 Yes None
20 M20A BenPIN BenPIN Yes None

Hot Rolled Steel Design Parameters
Label Shape Length[in] Lbyy[in] Lbzz[in] Lcomp top[in]Lcomp bot[in] L-torq... Kyy Kzz Cb Function

1 M1 Horizontal 150 Lbyy Lateral

2 M2 Horizontal 150 Lbyy Lateral

3 MP1 Mount Pipe 96 Lbyy Lateral

4 MP4 Mount Pipe 96 Lbyy Lateral

5 M12 Diagonals 69.971 Lbyy Lateral

6 M13 Diagonals 69.971 Lbyy Lateral

7 M16 Tie Back 80.498 Lbyy Lateral

8 MP2 Mount Pipe 96 Lbyy Lateral

9 MP3 Mount Pipe 96 Lbyy Lateral

10 M20A Tie Back 80.498 Lbyy Lateral

Joint Loads and Enforced Displacements (BLC 7 : Service Live 1)
Joint Label L,D,M Direction Magnitude[(lb,k-ft), (in,rad), (lb*s^2...

1 N1 L Y -250
2 N2 L Y -250

Member Point Loads (BLC 1 : Self Weight)
Member Label Direction Magnitude[lb,k-ft] Location[in,%]

1 MP4 Y -17.5 24
2 MP3 Y -16.75 24
3 MP2 Y -41.9 24
4 MP1 Y -41.9 24
5 MP4 Y -32 48
6 MP4 Y -17.5 80
7 MP3 Y -16.75 80
8 MP2 Y -41.9 80
9 MP1 Y -41.9 80

Member Point Loads (BLC 2 : Wind Load AZI 000)
Member Label Direction Magnitude[lb,k-ft] Location[in,%]

1 MP4 Z -69.51 24
2 MP3 Z -74.23 24
3 MP2 Z -126.15 24
4 MP1 Z -126.15 24
5 MP4 Z -27.9 48
6 MP4 Z -69.51 80
7 MP3 Z -74.23 80
8 MP2 Z -126.15 80
9 MP1 Z -126.15 80
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Member Point Loads (BLC 3 : Wind Load AZI 090)
Member Label Direction Magnitude[lb,k-ft] Location[in,%]

1 MP4 X -36.95 24
2 MP3 X -48.76 24
3 MP2 X -51.79 24
4 MP1 X -51.79 24
5 MP4 X -22.49 48
6 MP4 X -36.95 80
7 MP3 X -48.76 80
8 MP2 X -51.79 80
9 MP1 X -51.79 80

Member Point Loads (BLC 4 : Ice Weight)
Member Label Direction Magnitude[lb,k-ft] Location[in,%]

1 MP4 Y -65.28 24
2 MP3 Y -76.53 24
3 MP2 Y -111.5 24
4 MP1 Y -111.5 24
5 MP4 Y -53.25 48
6 MP4 Y -65.28 80
7 MP3 Y -76.53 80
8 MP2 Y -111.5 80
9 MP1 Y -111.5 80

Member Point Loads (BLC 5 : Wind + Ice Load AZI 000)
Member Label Direction Magnitude[lb,k-ft] Location[in,%]

1 MP4 Z -23.04 24
2 MP3 Z -24.28 24
3 MP2 Z -38.07 24
4 MP1 Z -38.07 24
5 MP4 Z -13.91 48
6 MP4 Z -23.04 80
7 MP3 Z -24.28 80
8 MP2 Z -38.07 80
9 MP1 Z -38.07 80

Member Point Loads (BLC 6 : Wind + Ice Load AZI 090)
Member Label Direction Magnitude[lb,k-ft] Location[in,%]

1 MP4 X -14.8 24
2 MP3 X -17.69 24
3 MP2 X -18.85 24
4 MP1 X -18.85 24
5 MP4 X -12.12 48
6 MP4 X -14.8 80
7 MP3 X -17.69 80
8 MP2 X -18.85 80
9 MP1 X -18.85 80

Member Distributed Loads (BLC 4 : Ice Weight)
Member Label Direction Start Magnitude[lb/ft,F,psf] End Magnitude[lb/ft,F,psf] Start Location[in...End Location[in,...

1 M1 Y -12.394 -12.394 0 %100
2 M2 Y -12.394 -12.394 0 %100
3 M3 Y -4.477 -4.477 0 %100
4 M4 Y -4.477 -4.477 0 %100
5 M7 Y -4.477 -4.477 0 %100
6 M8 Y -4.477 -4.477 0 %100
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Member Distributed Loads (BLC 4 : Ice Weight) (Continued)
Member Label Direction Start Magnitude[lb/ft,F,psf] End Magnitude[lb/ft,F,psf] Start Location[in...End Location[in,...

7 MP1 Y -8.449 -8.449 0 %100
8 MP4 Y -8.449 -8.449 0 %100
9 M12 Y -9.755 -9.755 0 %100
10 M13 Y -9.755 -9.755 0 %100
11 M14 Y -4.477 -4.477 0 %100
12 M15 Y -4.477 -4.477 0 %100
13 M16 Y -8.449 -8.449 0 %100
14 M17 Y -4.477 -4.477 0 %100
15 M18 Y -4.477 -4.477 0 %100
16 MP2 Y -8.449 -8.449 0 %100
17 M20 Y -4.477 -4.477 0 %100
18 M21 Y -4.477 -4.477 0 %100
19 MP3 Y -8.449 -8.449 0 %100
20 M20A Y -8.449 -8.449 0 %100

Member Distributed Loads (BLC 10 : BLC 2 Transient Area Loads)
Member Label Direction Start Magnitude[lb/ft,F,psf] End Magnitude[lb/ft,F,psf] Start Location[in...End Location[in,...

1 M1 Z -12.617 -12.617 0 150
2 M2 Z -12.617 -12.617 0 150
3 MP1 Z -9.989 -9.989 0 96
4 MP4 Z -9.989 -9.989 0 96
5 M12 Z -8.412 -8.412 0 69.971
6 M13 Z -8.412 -8.412 0 69.971
7 M16 Z -4.467 -4.467 0 80.498
8 MP2 Z -9.989 -9.989 0 96
9 MP3 Z -9.989 -9.989 0 96
10 M20A Z -4.467 -4.467 0 80.498

Member Distributed Loads (BLC 11 : BLC 3 Transient Area Loads)
Member Label Direction Start Magnitude[lb/ft,F,psf] End Magnitude[lb/ft,F,psf] Start Location[in...End Location[in,...

1 M3 X 0 0 0 3
2 M4 X 0 0 0 3
3 M7 X 0 0 0 3
4 M8 X 0 0 0 3
5 MP1 X -9.989 -9.989 0 96
6 MP4 X -9.989 -9.989 0 96
7 M12 X -4.328 -4.328 0 69.971
8 M13 X -4.328 -4.328 0 69.971
9 M14 X 0 0 0 3
10 M15 X 0 0 0 3
11 M16 X -8.934 -8.934 0 80.498
12 M17 X 0 0 0 3
13 M18 X 0 0 0 3
14 MP2 X -9.989 -9.989 0 96
15 M20 X 0 0 0 3
16 M21 X 0 0 0 3
17 MP3 X -9.989 -9.989 0 96
18 M20A X -8.934 -8.934 0 80.498

Member Distributed Loads (BLC 12 : BLC 5 Transient Area Loads)
Member Label Direction Start Magnitude[lb/ft,F,psf] End Magnitude[lb/ft,F,psf] Start Location[in...End Location[in,...

1 M1 Z -4.475 -4.475 0 150
2 M2 Z -4.475 -4.475 0 150
3 MP1 Z -3.543 -3.543 0 96
4 MP4 Z -3.543 -3.543 0 96
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Member Distributed Loads (BLC 12 : BLC 5 Transient Area Loads) (Continued)
Member Label Direction Start Magnitude[lb/ft,F,psf] End Magnitude[lb/ft,F,psf] Start Location[in...End Location[in,...

5 M12 Z -2.983 -2.983 0 69.971
6 M13 Z -2.983 -2.983 0 69.971
7 M16 Z -1.584 -1.584 0 80.498
8 MP2 Z -3.543 -3.543 0 96
9 MP3 Z -3.543 -3.543 0 96
10 M20A Z -1.584 -1.584 0 80.498

Member Distributed Loads (BLC 13 : BLC 6 Transient Area Loads)
Member Label Direction Start Magnitude[lb/ft,F,psf] End Magnitude[lb/ft,F,psf] Start Location[in...End Location[in,...

1 M3 X 0 0 0 3
2 M4 X 0 0 0 3
3 M7 X 0 0 0 3
4 M8 X 0 0 0 3
5 MP1 X -3.543 -3.543 0 96
6 MP4 X -3.543 -3.543 0 96
7 M12 X -1.535 -1.535 0 69.971
8 M13 X -1.535 -1.535 0 69.971
9 M14 X 0 0 0 3
10 M15 X 0 0 0 3
11 M16 X -3.169 -3.169 0 80.498
12 M17 X 0 0 0 3
13 M18 X 0 0 0 3
14 MP2 X -3.543 -3.543 0 96
15 M20 X 0 0 0 3
16 M21 X 0 0 0 3
17 MP3 X -3.543 -3.543 0 96
18 M20A X -3.169 -3.169 0 80.498

Member Area Loads (BLC 2 : Wind Load AZI 000)
Joint A Joint B Joint C Joint D Direction Distribution Magnitude[psf]

1 N32 N31 N33 N34 Z Open Structure -50.47

Member Area Loads (BLC 3 : Wind Load AZI 090)
Joint A Joint B Joint C Joint D Direction Distribution Magnitude[psf]

1 N34 N33 N35 N36 X Open Structure -50.47

Member Area Loads (BLC 5 : Wind + Ice Load AZI 000)
Joint A Joint B Joint C Joint D Direction Distribution Magnitude[psf]

1 N32 N31 N33 N34 Z Open Structure -17.9

Member Area Loads (BLC 6 : Wind + Ice Load AZI 090)
Joint A Joint B Joint C Joint D Direction Distribution Magnitude[psf]

1 N34 N33 N35 N36 X Open Structure -17.9
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Kristina Cottone

From: Ryan Tierney <Ryan.Tierney@americantower.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2019 1:55 PM
To: Kristina Cottone
Subject: RE: CTL02175  ATC#302536 

Hi Kristina,  
 
Mount changes approved by ATC engineering.  
 
Thank you,  
 
Ryan Tierney 
Account Project Manager 
American Tower Corporation 
10 Presidential Way  
Woburn, MA 01801 
781-428-7250 office 
ryan.tierney@americantower.com 
1 C E 227 
 
Customer input is important to American Tower. Click here to submit your feedback. 
 

From: Kristina Cottone <kristina.cottone@smartlinkllc.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 2:42 PM 
To: Ryan Tierney <Ryan.Tierney@americantower.com> 
Subject: RE: CTL02175 ATC#302536  
 
Hey Ryan,  
 
Any update on the engineering review for the failing mount analysis? 
 
Thank you, 
 

 
Kristina Cottone | Real Estate Specialist 
Smartlink 
85 Rangeway Road – Building 3 Suite 102 
North Billerica MA, 01862 
(m) 978.551.8627 
Kristina.cottone@Smartlinkllc.com 
smartlinkllc.com 
 
Like Us on Facebook 
Follow Us on Twitter 
Connect with Us on LinkedIn 
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Proud Sponsor of the Chesapeake Bayhawks, 5-Time Major League Lacrosse Champions! www.thebayhawks.com  
 
This electronic mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and/or otherwise protected from disclosure to 
anyone other than its intended recipient(s). Any dissemination or use of this electronic email or its contents (including any attachments) by persons other 
than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by reply email that we may 
correct our internal records. Please then delete the original message (including any attachments) in its entirety. Thank you. 
 

From: Ryan Tierney <Ryan.Tierney@americantower.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 9, 2019 11:05 AM 
To: Kristina Cottone <kristina.cottone@smartlinkllc.com> 
Subject: RE: CTL02175 ATC#302536  
 
Thanks! 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, January 9, 2019 10:18 AM 
To: Ryan Tierney <Ryan.Tierney@americantower.com> 
Subject: RE: CTL02175 ATC#302536  
 
Hey Ryan,  
 
Sorry! Here it is 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, January 9, 2019 10:14 AM 
To: Kristina Cottone <kristina.cottone@smartlinkllc.com> 
Subject: RE: CTL02175 ATC#302536  
 
Hey Kristina,  
 
It looks like the attached doc that was sent over is actually the SA that was run. Is there a mount spec you can provide 
for me that I can send over to engineering?  
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, January 8, 2019 8:46 AM 
To: Ryan Tierney <Ryan.Tierney@americantower.com> 
Subject: CTL02175 ATC#302536  
 
Good morning Ryan,  
 
Attached is the failing mount analysis-mods. Please let me know if you have any questions.  
 
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
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